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FISCAL NOTE, 84TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
 

May 6, 2015

TO: Honorable Troy Fraser, Chair, Senate Committee on Natural Resources & Economic
Development

 
FROM: Ursula Parks, Director, Legislative Budget Board
 
IN RE: HB2332 by Miller, Doug (Relating to the naming by the Texas Historical Commission of

certain areas without historical value that are on historic sites.), As Engrossed

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Government Code to allow the Historical Commission to name an area
of a historic site in honor of a donor or benefactor provided the area does not have historical
value.  The bill would take effect September 1, 2015.

The Historical Commission indicated the costs associated with implementation of the bill could be
absorbed with existing resources and that the effect on donations cannot be estimated.

Local Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 808 Historical Commission
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